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The following are the RFI pre-bid questions and responses from the design team. 

  
1) Is this a door (diagram points to pass-through chute on interior side)? If so it would not allow packages to drop, 
they would be stuck in the chute. 
 
No, the pass-through chute has no door on the interior side as shown on the drawing. The door of the pass-through 
chute is on the exterior side as labeled as “Top Hinged Pass-Through Cover” on drawing 4 of sheet A-5.7. 
 

2) Plumbing plan P1 shows a heat trace control panel. Could you please advise on what is getting heat traced. 
 
All condensate drain P-traps located in the attic shall be provided with heat trace, refer to plumbing drawing P-
1 and electrical drawing E-3. 
 
3) The new monolithic sidewalk doesn't seem to actually connect anywhere. Should this be extended around the 
building to the entrance? 
 
No, the sidewalks don’t extend around the building. The west sidewalk connects to the west entrance and is along 
the new west parking spots, and the sidewalk on the south side connects the rear entrance to the pavement. The 
new front exterior door on the north side is a concrete sidewalk pad at the new front door location only. 
 
4) Should the Proposed Pavement Rehab Area (Add Alt) follow the typical detail? Should bituminous in front of 
garage bays to street line follow be heavy duty? 
 
Yes, the add alternate shall be the same detail as the typical pavement detail on sheet SITE-02 (including the areas 
at the garage bays). The pavement detail is the same for all areas of pavement. 
 
 
 


